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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
’ 'MPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) _

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report | Year of Repor

(2 O A Resul ssion 12/31/93 Dec. 31, 1993

e e |

parties will ultimately share in the cleanup costs at this site is not yet
determinable. (See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for further
information regarding the potential costs.)

7. Peak Oil Company, Missouri Electric Works, 62nd Street, AKO Bayside, Bluff
Electric and Sydney Mine Superfund Sites.

The Company has been notified by the EPA that it is or could be a
"potentially responsible party” ("PRP") with respect to each of the above
Superfund sites. Based upon the information presently available, the
Company has no reason to believe that its total liability for the cleanup
of these sites will be material or that it will be required to pay a
significantly disproportionate share of those costs. However, these
matters are being reported because liability for cleanup of certain sites

is technically joint and several, and because the extent to which the
Company may ultimately have to participate in those cleanup costs is not
presently determinable. (See Note 10 to the Financial Statements for
furthier information regarding the potential costs.)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents
annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement,
such notes should be attached to page 122. Information about
noncash investing and financing activities should be provided
on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year™ with
related amounts on the balance sheet.

2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses
pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses
pertaining to investing and financing activities should

be reported in those activities.

Show on page 122 the

amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) and

income tax paid.

|Line| Description (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) | Amounts

[No. | (a) | (b) |
|| | I
| 1] Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: | |
| 2] Net Income (Line 68(c) on page 117) - BEFORE PAYMENT OF PREFERRED DIVIDENDS [ 194,872,570 |
| 3| Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: | |
| 4| Depreciation and Depletion | 235,808,229 |
| 5| Amortization of (Specify) - LIMITED & ELECTRIC PLANT, NUCLEAR FUEL, LOAD MANAGEMENT | 38,493,022 |
| 6| Amortization of (Specify) - DEBT PREMIUM, EXPENSE AND LOSS ON REACQUISITION | 2,166,256 |
|7 |

| 8| Deferred Income Taxes (Net) f (16,518,468) |
[ 9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) | (8,459,000)|
| 10 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables | (18,394,069) |
] 11 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory | 10,191,747 |
| 12 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory | ---

| 13 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses | 26,329,464 |
| 14 | Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets | (209,238,132) |
] 15 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities | 214,847,392 |
| 16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction - (EQUITY) | 8,870,769 |
| 17 | (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies | 6,932 |
| 18 | Other: CHANGE IN NET CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER | 17,472,445 |
| 19 | CHANGE IN DEFERRED FUEL | (2,718,028) |
| 20 | CHANGE IN OTHER - NET ! 20,393,900 |
| 21 | | :
| 22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) | 4y0,50Y,041

| 23 | | /
| 24 | cash Flows from Investment Activities: | i
| 25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): | |
| 26 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) | (411,465,097) |
| 27 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel | (30,521,380) |
| 28 | Gross Additions to C n Utilitv Plant | -
| ] G dit o Nonutilit |

| 30 | ¢ llo for Ot F During Co  ruction - (EQUITY) | (8,870,769) |
| 31 ] Other: ACQUISITION OF ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM | (53,886,052) |
| 32 | | |
| 33 | | |
| 34 | Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) | (487,001,760) |
| 35 | | |
| 36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) - ENERGY MGMT DEVICES | (7,620,054) |
| 37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) | 5,958,528 |
| 38 | |

| 39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies | (4,845,630) |
| 40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies | el
| 41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) | |
| 42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies | -
| 43 | | |
| 44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a) [ -
| 45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) | ---

FERC Fukm Nu. & (KEVISED 1c-v2)

raye icv






1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, & Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. ClassHfy the notes accord-
ing to each basic statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a note is applicable to more
than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant
contingent assets of liabilities existing at end of year,
including a brief explanation of any action initiated by

the internal Revenue Setrvice involving possible assessment
of additional income taxes of material amount, or of a
claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount
initlated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of

any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 1186, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- ._

DECOMMISSIONING COSTS:

assessment during 1993.

'FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-68)

Pag. ...

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting clas-
sification of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements
as to disposition thereof.

4. Where accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt,
and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used,
give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given
these ttems. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5.Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings
affected by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required

by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be attached ato.

BELOW AND ATTACHED HERETO ARE THE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON PAGES 123 THROUGH 123M.

Per Docket No. RM93-18-000 below is supplemental notes to Page 123(i) and 123 (j) captioned:

In 1993 Florida Power Corporation (FPC) recorded an expense of $1,248,996.41 in FERC Account 518
associated with the Decontamination & Decommissioning (D & D) of the Uranium Enrichment Facility
as assessed by the DOE under the National Energy Policy Act of 1992. Also during 1993 FPC paid
into the D & D fund $1,392,000.00 which is 100% of the assessment. FPC's portion of the assessment
is 90.4473% or $1,259,026.42. The remaining portion of 9.5527% is directly assignable to the joint
owners of the Crystal River Unit 3 Nuclear Power Plant. FPC did not receive any refund of the special











































Liability for such cleanup costs is technically joint and several. However,
the Company presently has no reason to believe that it will ultimately have to
pay a significantly disproportionate share of the cleanup costs of any of the
sites. Although it does not currently contemplate a need to do so, the Company
believes that it would have a sound basis for seeking recovery through the
ratemaking process in the event it ultimately has to pay a significantly
disproportionate share of the costs of cleaning up any contaminated site. It
is recognized, however, that no such recovery would be assured.

UNION CARBIDE LAWSUIT - The Company and FP&L are c¢ lefendants in an antitrust
action brought by Union Carbic a customer of FP&L, ¢ ting injunctive 1 .ief
and damages. The suit challenges a long-standing territorial agreement between
the two unaffiliated, neighboring utilities, notwithstanding the defendants‘
contention that the agreement was clearly authorized by state law and approved
by the FPSC. The Company believes that the state action exemption from the
antitrust laws is applicable to the agreement and its consequent refusal to
provide electricity to Union Carbide. Management believes it has a strong
defense and intends to vigorously defend against this action.

123 (m)



























1. Report below the information called for concerning electric

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

plant leased to others.

of the lease of electric plant to others.

Line
No.

(Designate associated companies

wame of Lessee

with an asterisk)

(@)

Description of
Property Leased
(b)

2. in column (c) give the date of Commission authorization

Commission
Authorization

(c)

Expirauur
Date of
Lease

(d)

Balance at
End of Year

(e)

FLL

O~NOOOHAE WN 2

WWWWNRNRNNMNMNRNRNNRN=2 2 2 22 2 a2
WN - CO0OOONOOTNAWN-_LCOONITNEAEWN-=O0O

» W
FIERS

3/
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

o

TOTAL

M !

NONE

1(ED. 12-89)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

- ACCOUNT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT
(a)

CR3-RADWASTE PANEL

CR#3-MOVATS DIAGNOSTIC TEST EQUIP
CR#3-TESTING EQUIPMENT

FIREARMS TRAINING SIMULATOR
CR#3~-REACTIMETER

EMERGENCY CR3 - CDP-1A MOTOR
CR#3-RESTROOM

DRCR CRANE

CR3-MISC EQUIPMENT BLANKET(INSIDE FENCE)
CR3-MATERIAL/CONTROLS EQUIP (INSIDE)
CR3-QUALITY BLANKET (INSIDE FENCE)
CR3-ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT (INSIDE FENCE)
CR3-TECH SUPPORT BLANKET (INSIDE FENCE)
CR3 FIRE WALLS B/T MAIN STEP UP TRANSF
CR 3 HELPER COOLING TOWERS 12&3

CR SO CIRCULATING WATER FLOW RED
CR3-GAS & TEMP CONTROL

INTERCESSION CITY-FLOOR CLEANING MACHINE
BARTOW #1 AIR HEATER CONVERSION

BARTOW #2 AIR HEATER CONVERSION

CR #18&2 DEMINERALIZER LEVEL TRANSMITTER
SYSTEM HEAT RATE REPORT SOFTWARE

POLK COUNTY UNITS !

BARTOW CAR WASH

ANCLOTE COMPUTER CONTROLS

BARTOW .#3 BALANCED DRAFT CONVERSION

CR #18&2 HEATER CONTROLS

CR12 EMERGENCY STANDBY

CR45-5101 VALVE

SUWANNEE EMERGENCY STANDBY

CR #485 BOILER REHEAT DESIGN

TURNER #4 BREECHING EXPANSION JOINT
BARTOW TO ANCLOTE PIPELINE LEAK DETECTOR
ANCLOTE FIRE DETECTION SYSTEM

SUWANNEE - FLAMMABLE STORAGE CABINETS
CR1&2 480V PLUG IN BUS

CR#1&2 EXCITER & VOLTAGE REGULATORS

CR 1 ECONOMIZER REPLACEMENT

CR #1&2 REHEAT BUCKETS AND DIAPHRAGMS
CR#485 FD FAN DAMPER CONTROL DRIVE
BARTOW - STORM WATEP COLLECTION SYSTEM
ANCLOTE - EMERGENCY 'ANDBY

CR#485-U/G LIGHT OIL PIPING CONTAINMENT
BARTOW - 480V PLUG IN BUS REPLACEMENT

CD#ARE . HIAU CTMNCI TTV QM ATAD
: EM I I
ANLL-UW JN' >

ANCL CONUENS VLV, EXP JNT

CR#1&2 - EXTRACTION STEAM DRAINS
CR#1&2 FwWH SHELL PRESSURE RELIEF SYSTEM
BARTOW #1,2,3 EXCITER VOLT REG
SUWANNEE-EXCITER AND VOLTAGE REGULATOR
BARTOW - GENERATION BREAKERS

ANCLOTE WASTWATER SVSTEM

BARTOW W. 'EWATER S

CR45 WASTEWATER SYSTEM

CR12 WASTEWATER SYS

HIGGINS

SUWANNEE WASTEWATER SYSTEM

TURNER WASTEWATER SYSTEM

R#1&2~-BFPT OIL VENT MIST ELIMINATOR

PAGE 216 B

107 .00

CWIP BALANCE

(B)

176,865.
135,728.
33.

133,018.
2,504.

13,747.

4,053,782.

23,943.
26,751.

151,009.
26,920,716.
40,887.
2,270,182.
594,452 .
1,399.
18,628.
229,958.
90,576.
19.
696,518.
1,186,688.
21,421.

95,941.
349,493.

208,636.
271,825.
52,432.
147 ,596.
50,707.
25,017.
212.
23,678.
), 719.
45,348.
106,506 .
64,43 1.
50,352.
45,842 .

00

00

00
00

94
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT
()

CR45 AIR VALVE
CR#48&5-SWITCHGEAR ROOM AIR CONDITIONING
BARTOW- #4 SUMP PUMP
SYSTEM SPILL PLAN STORAGE FACILITY
CR45 #5 PRECIPITATOR CONTROLS
CR12 HELPER COOL TWER PLATFORMS
CR#4&5-PURCHASE OF LAND
BARTOW-U/G LIGHT OIL PIPE CONTAINMENT
CR#4&5-CHLORINATION/DECHLORINATION SYS
CR#1&2-PRECIPITATOR CONTROLS
BARTOW-CONFINED SPACE RESCUE EQUIP
BARTOW-NEW BOILER LOUVER
CR45-TURBINE EMERGENCY TOOL KIT
CR#1&2~-CHIMNEY CAP
TURNER-AIR CONDITIONER
CR#182-SHEATH FOR CHIMNEY #1
CR#1&2-CONCRETE SHEATH FOR CHIMNEY #2
CR#182-ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
ANCLOTE-EXTRACTION STEAM VALVE #007-2
CR#182-WASTE WATER PIPING
SUWANNEE-GAS HANDLING SYS
CR#1&2-PENTHOUSE EXPANSION JOINT
CR45 TURBINE ROOF VENT
BARTOW-FIRE WATER SYSTEM
SYSTEM-LABELING MACHINES
CR#1&2-LIGHT OIL STATION RETAINING WALL
HIGGINS~-COLD SHUTDOWN EQUIPMENT
TURNER DRY LAYUP SYSTEM
BARTOW-DEMINERALIZATIONNEUTRALIZATION
CR#1&82-WATER TREATMENT FLOW TRANSMITTERS
CR#1&2-0IL STORAGE SYSTEM
BARTOW SO. TERM. SUMP PUMP PIPING
BARTOW ROPE OIL SKIMMER
CR#182-DATA COLLECTOR
BARTOW-HOT WATER PRESSURE WASHER
ANCLOTE-LIGHTNINGPROTECTION
ANCLOTE-TURBINE ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
ANCLOTE-FUEL OIL DRAW-DOWN PUMP
ANCLOTE-BATWING HANGERS
ANCLOTE-GEARBOX CT 1-7
ANCLOTE-CWP ROTATING ELEMENT
ANCLOTE-CEWP DISCHARGE VALVE & EXP JOINT
ANCLOTE-CONDENSER INLET VALVES 2A & 2B
CR#1&2-GAS RECIR FAN HOUSING
nﬁquw_(‘AC oY Fakd

Lo PA
CRr1x2-Tuxsine DRAIN VALVES
CR #12-INDUCED DRAFT FAN DAMPER CONTROL
CR#18&2-FD FAN FLUID COUPING CONTROL ACT
MARICULTURE CENTER-CONCRETE PAD
CR#18&2-PREC KIRK KEY INTERLOCK SYSTEM
MARICULTURE CENTER-FISH FEEDER
HIGGINS-480 VOLT POWER SUPPLY
CR#4&S-T''ORINE SHELL ABATEMENT
BARTOW-W "E DRUM STORAGE FACILITY
BARTOW-SO0T BLOWING PIPING
SYSTEM LAB & TEST/ALLOY ANALYZER
CR#48&5-EXPANSION JOINT EJ5063
ANCLOTE-BURNER BUCKETS UNIT #2
ANCLOTE-GAS DISCHARGE EXP JOINT
BARTOW-ASBESTOS ABATEMENT

ACCOUNT
1993

107.00

CWIP BALANCE

(8)

121
18,808
4,528

184,979.
30,478.
8,949.
20,373.
14,819.
48,608.
4,014.

3,290.

28, 123.
27,805.

1,601.
24,714,
10, 755.
10,459.

250,239.

3,257.
3,759.
60,021.
2,053.
6,611.
17,707.

4,261.
20,669.
6,342.

883.

23,633.
41,559.

9,294.
180.
4,797.
413.
3,622.

51,829.
2,743.
331.

114,410.

.00
.00
.00

Q0
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ACCOUNT 107.00

CONSTRUC#ION WORK IN PROGRESS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT
(a) '

DEBARY-SITE GROUNDING & SURGE PROTECTION
DEBARY~DRAIN TANK LEVEL ALARMS
DEBARY P1-P6 CHLORINE PUMP
INTERCESSION P1 & P2
UNIV OF FLA-TOOLS & TEST EQUIP
DEBARY-WATER METERS
AVON PARK-GUARD STATION
TURNER-GENERATOR STATOR
INTERCESSION CITY-SIEMENS C/T PROJECT
INTERCESSION CITY-9TH STAGE BLADES
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA MAINTENANCE EQUIP
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA-CHEM INJECTION EQU
INTP P3A 9TH STAGE BLADE SET
SUWANNEE PKRS AUX BLDG. ROOFS
BARTOW-A A SKID CONTROLS
BARTOW-COMPRESSOR BLEED VALVES
BARTOW PEAKERS FUEL STORAGE TANK SYS
INTERCESSION CITY-FORKLIFT
TURNER-FIRE SYSTEM ISOLATION VALVES
DEBARY-KWH METERS
TURNER-CONFINED SPACE MONITORS
INTERCESSION CITY-SHOP TOOLS
HIGGINS~WORKCART
U OF FLA-PERFORMANCE MONITORING SYS
1993 PEAKER ACCRUALS
TURNER PK OIL SPILL CONTAINMENT
TURN PK AUX AIR COMPRESSORS
DEBARY-GAS EXH THERMOCOUPLES P1,P3,P5S
DEBARY-GAS EXH THERMOUPLES P2,P4,P6
TURNER-FUEL OIL TRUCK UNLOADING STATION
INTERCESSION CITY-STREET LIGHTS
INTERCSSSION CITY-FLOOR CLEANING MACHINE
INTERCESSION CITY-TOOLS
DEBARY SEWAGE PLANT EFFLUENT
GUMBAY -~ CARRABELLE 69KV LINE
CASSAD-NEW SMYRNA 115KV LN
DELTONA-CASSADAGA 115KV LN
CASSAD-NEW SMYRNA 115KV LN
FTO 69KV LOOP TO ALAFAYA SUB PHASE 2
GEORGIA - CENTRAL FLORIDA 500KV LINE
ORANGE LK BRYAN-VINELAND 69KV
CROOKED LAKE 69KV GODAB AND TRANS LINE
DWS DEBARY-WINTER SPRINGS 230KV LINE
GUMBAY-CRAWFDVILLE-PORT ST JOE 230KV LOO

" LI

- M rLI
CFS POLE REL
LAKE TARPON-KATHLEEN 500 KV LINE
PURCHASE .7 MILES OF ABANDONED RR R/W
WIC/WLB/Lv TEMPORARY RELOCATION
JT INSULATOR REPLACEMENT
CFLE REBUILD 69KV LINE
ORANGEWOOD-SHINGLE CREEK 69KV LINE
CLC 69KV RELOC CLERMONT SHOP CTR
CABBAGE HILL SWITCH TO TECO
0D INSULATOR REPLACEMENT
LAKE BRYAN/KISSIMMEE 69KV REBUILD
LAKE TARPON 3RD 230KV TIE LINE W/TECO
ICLW OHG WIRE REPLACEMENT
LTC INSULATOR PSPLACEMENT
CCF INSULATOR | °’LACEMENT

PAGE 216 F

1993

CWIP BALANCE

(8)

11,202.
11,993.

814.
162, 300.
32,447.
19,778.

422,941.
1,753, 189.

2,413

14

28,383.
4,675.
19, 100.

4,796

3,198

676,094.
600.

1,930.

459,947.
199,991.
203, 960.
343,280.
4,928.
4,807,399.
56, 156.
100,453.
1,896,382.
10,396.

L4 ,00 /1 .
18,460,844
2,580,327.
38, 114.
14,1 ).

84 ,bad.
433,026.
62,355.

21,890.
85,365.

R& 783.
21 775.

.00
3,737.

.00

00

00

.00
3,027.
.00

00
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROUJECT
(a)

WIC LAKE BRYAN CONNECTIONS 230/69 XFRADD
MULBERRY-BARCOLA-HOMELAND 69KV REBUILD’
MULBERRY-FT MEADE-N. BARTOW 69KV LOOP
MULBERRY-FT MEADE-AGRICOLA 69KV REBUILD
ELX EAST LAKE WALES -PREC 69KV LINE
SUWANNEE -MADISON 115KV LINE

PS 48 1/2 RELOC WEKIVA PARK

TIGER BAY-GENERAL PEAT SUBSTA

HUDSON - CC 230KV RETERMINATE

VW 69KV LINE EASEMENTS

SUM SUWANNEE PLT-MADISON 115KV LINE

BFR 69KV GOAB SWITCH

IS - USHER GOAB REPLACEMENT

ED - LINADALE GOAB REPLACEMENT

LC CENTRAL TOWER LYNN GOAB REPLACEMENT
OCF 69KV RELOCATION FOR SPRUCE CREEK
WINTER PARK EAST- WEST CHAPMAN 69KV LINE
FEDERAL SUBSTA TAP & GOAB

DA/DL POLE 230KV POLE REPL FOR SEMINOLE
VFG - MITCHELL GOAB MODIFICATION
PURCHASE CSX RR CORRIDOR

AL AVON PARK-~LAKE WALES 69KV REBUILD
TIGER BAY-FT MEADE-BARCOLA 230KV
MITCHELL TAP EXTENSION

CLC 69KV RELOCATION FOR BLOXAM AVE EXT
JQ JASPER-QUINCY POLE REPLACEMENTS
NORTHEAST-PASADENA 230KV CONVERSION

W0 69KV RELOCATION ON C.R. 427

ORANGE COGEN-NO BARTOW FMB REROUTE
ORANGE COGEN HWY 17 69KV REARRANGEMENT
ORANGE COGEN-SIX MILE CREEK 69KV LN&GOAB
MS RELOCATION FOR CITY OF OCALA

MEADOWS WOODS SO-HUNTERS CREEK 69KV
INTERCESSION CITY-POINCIANA 69KV LINE
AVON PARK - FISHEATING CREEK 230KV LINE
OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

LAKE TARPON TIE-LINE METERING

DALLAS LAND PURCHASE

CR PLANT HELPER COOLING TOWERS

WOODMERE SER RETROFIT & FAULT RECORDER
WINDERMERE REPL OVERDUTIED BREAKER
TURNER PLT REPL BREAKERS

CR PLANT CHANGE-OUT PILOT WIRE RELAYS
ENOLA SUBSTATION FOR LAKE COGEN

U| }TATTﬁkl cAD D‘Acl‘ﬁ Cr\f}tkl
Il TY { Tl N
H UIH uste>

LAKE TARPON TERM./BRKR. FOUR 3RD SHELDON
QUINCY REPL CT & BY~PASS SWITCH REMOVAL
CR EAST REPLACE TWO LINE TUNING UNITS
CLERMONT EAST 230/69KV CAP INCREASE

RIO PINAR ADD 50 MVARS OF CAP TO BANK
EAST CLEARWATER FAULT RECORDER

AVON PARK 230 KV TERMINAL & BRKR
BROOKSVILLE C/0 PCB CAPACITOR BANK
WINDERMERE C/0 OVERDUTIED BRKRS

ECC RELAY TELECOM ISOLATION EQUIPT
TAYLOR CREEK SITE PURCHASE

WEST LAKE WALES C/0 LINE RELAYS
HOMELAND 69KV SWITCHING STATION
LEESBURG EAST C/0 GROUND RELAY

PATT 216 H

ACCOUNT
1993

107.00

CWIP BALANCE

(B)

22,278
25,844
2,011

19,481
55,015

5,790.
449,
.28

4,569

4,917

69.
126,618.
.00

7,954
138,858

53, 286

1,623.
23,603.
9,754,425.
1,182,978.
58,096.
30,631.

116,523.
130,963.
14,227.
21,440.

2,581,647

1,831

114,991,

55,610.
100, 183.
3,582.
2,179.
80,364.
2.
2,165.

.00
.00
.00
23,406.

00

.00
.00

00
00

.00
4,728.

00

.00

00

.00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE






FLORIDA PDWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF- PROUJECT
(a)

CENTRAL FLA. REPL CNTL HSE ROOF

NO. LONGWOOD REPL CNTL, HSE ROOF ’

PORT ST JOE REPLACE RELAY

PASADENA REPLACE RELAY

HILLSBOROUGH RIVER BRIDGE WIDENING

LEESBURG EAST REPL CCPD

PASADENA HIGH IMPEDENCE FAULT MONITOR

BRADFORDVILLE WEST REPLACE RELAY

BROOKRIDGE REPLACE SER

ECC - DLT 10GB TAPE FOR EMS SYSTEM

CLERMONT EAST REPLACE CIRCUIT BRKR

FORT MEADE C/0 CNTL REG TRANSF

NO. LONGWWOD RETIRE BATT.BANK & CHARGER

PERRY 230/69KV TRANSFORMER C/0

IDLYWILD C/0 RELAY

ALTAMONTE - LANDSCAPING

SEVEN SPRINGS C/0 BATTERY BANK

CR PLANT REPL CARBIDE 230&500KV L.A.‘S

SUWANNEE PLANT REPL OVERDUTIED BREAKERS

SUWANNEE PLT C/D RELAY

DEBARY C/0 RELAY

LARGD C/0 RELAY

CR PLT C/0 RELAY

UNAPPROVED

UNAPPROVED

MITCHELL TAP ADD MOTORS

NORTHEAST230KV TERM & BRKR

BARTOW PLANT REPL 230KV BREAKERS

INTERCESSION CITY ADD HEAT PUMP

LAKE TARPON TERM FOR KATHLEEN LINE

KATHLEEN SUB-TERMINAL FOR LAKE TARPON

SO.SUNCOAST DIST LINES $250,000 & UNDER

POLE BRACING '

NO.SUNCOAST DIST LINES $250,000 & UNDER

RELOCATE FACILITIES

POLE BRACING

POLE BRACING

POLE BRACING

POLE BRACING

POLE BRACING

POLE BRACING

POLE BRACING

CENTRAL DIST LIN  $250,000 & UNI

NORTHEN DIVISION >/ORM DAMAGE

mr\n'rq:nu “IST ’TKIEC aeNEN f\f\q 2. I|NDER
" LIN U R

APOPKA POLE BRauLimNGa

MID-FLORIDA DIVISION STORM DAMAGE

OSMOSE POLE CLARCONA

OSMOSE POLE LAKE WILSON

OSMOSE POLE ORANGEWOOD SUB

OSMOSE POLE CLERMONT

MID FLA DIST LINI ! ), 000 UNDER

DELAND SAXON & I-4

EASTERN DIVISION STORM DAMAGE

PINE CASTLE NAVY BASE ENT

EASTERN DIST LINES $250,000 & UNDER

BLANKET CONSUMERS METERS-SYSTEM

METER DEPT DEMAND METER RETROFIT

SERVICES SO.SUNCOAST DIV

SERVICES NO.SUNCOAST DIV

PAC 216 J

ACCOUNT
1993

107.00

CWIP BALANCE

(8)

758.
8,237.
30,672.
4,714,
1,977.
270.
23,

915.
1,838.
7,927.

28,023.
1,460.
11,943.

4,173.
2,968.
2,838.

118.

3,983.

669,844

46,828.
2,693.
9,210.
6,617.

45,840.

22,555.

378,933

133,820.

603,752

00

.00

.00

00

.00
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3t,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT
()

EATONVILLE REPL SOLID STATE DRIVERS
ECON REPL SOLID STATE DRIVERS
WINTER PARK REPL SOLID STATE DRIVERS
HOLOPAW REPL SOLID STATE DRIVERS
BELCHER ROAD NEW SUBSTATION - LAND
WILLISTON TOWN INSTALL PADMOUNT TRANSF
TIMBER ENERGY INSTALL SCADA EQUIPMENT
HAMMOCK MASTER STATION UPGRADE
JACKSON BLUFF RADIO TRANSMIT RECEIVER
CITY OF FT. MEADE INSTALL TECO TIE RTU
ZEPHYRHILLS NORTH RTU REPLACEMENT
FROSTPROOF FEEDER ADD & C/0 BREAKER
NORTH FT. MEADE 69/25KV RURAL WOOD POLE
ZELLWOOD REPL 6 H.0.D. SWITCHES-DISC
CONSOLIDATED ROCK REPL 69KV FUSES
MARICAMP NEW SUBSTA -'LAND
VINOY REPL XFMR-CAPACITY INCREASE
PHOSPHORIA #1 REPL BRKR-INST SHEDDING EQ
FOLEY REPL XFMR
BAYHILL LANDSCAPE-IRRIGATION
EAGLE NEST REPL BATTERY BANK
FLORAL CITY REPL BATTERY BANK
MADISON REPL BRKRS & SWITCHES
MONTICELLO REPL CIRCUIT BRKR
NARCOOSEE CAPACITY INCREASE
MOBILE STATION #5 REPL XFMR
NORALYN#1 LOAD SHEDDING EQUIPMENT
DELAND EAST C/0 LINE RELAY
NORALYN #2 LOAD SHEDDING EQUIPMENT
EMER GA PACIFIC REPLACE LA
FORT GREEN #1 INSTALL SCaADA
DINNER LAKE REPL BATTERY BANK
NORALYN #4 LOAD SHEDDING EQUIPMENT
ALDERMAN LANDSCAPING
NORALYN #6 LOAD SHEDDING EQUIPMENT
CROWN POINT 69/13KV LAND PURCHASE
WOLF LAKE NEW 69/13KV SUB
BAYHILL REPLACE LINE RELAY
ZEPHYRHILLS NORTH REPLACE RELAY
TWIN COUNTY RANCH REPLACE RELAY
ZEPHYRHILLS REPLACE RELAY
CROSS CITY 69KV BRKR & TERM FOR WILCOX
NEWBERRY 230KV BREAKER/TERM FOR WILCOX
TRENTON 69/13KV CAP INCREASE

N r I

Il L !

Lakt ALOMA 13kv rrtutk breARcxk auuliTION
PAYNE CREEK ~-MIRCH <owvy CAP BANK ADD'T
ALAFAYA D "13KV IMVA BANK & FEEDERS
CROSS BaYuU vsuU 3 30MVA’S TO SOMVA‘S
LAKE WILSON 69/13KV CAPACITY INCREASE
HAINES CITY C/0 RTU
FIFTY FIRST STREET FEEDER BRKR ADD'T
MARTIN REPL 69/13KV TRANSFORMER
HIGH SPRINGS 14.4MVAR, CAPACITOR BANK
CENTRAL PARK 13KV FDR. BREAKER
EMER ZEPHYRHILLS REPLACE RELAY
SUTTERS CREEK-XFMR/REGULATORS-HAVANA
UNIV OF FLA REPLACE BATTERY BANK
MOBILE #3 REPLACE BATTERY BANK
FIFTY-FIRST STREET C/0 RELAYS

CAes 216 L

ACCOUNT
1993

107 .00

CWIP BALANCE

(B)

4,181,
3,562.
4,276.
7,571.
226,754.
20,989.
10,083.
12,235.
2,697.
12,997.
46,619.

171,801.
500.
13,284.
371.
958,323.
218.
42,715.
2,050.
1,771.
1,283.
62,926.
4,804.
16,678.
34,562.

18,532.

1,046.
19,689.
4,523.

4,007.
509.
2,190.
1,318.
25,317.

109.

103,687
449,2!

9,630.

19
4
3

i8
8

27,802.
4,897.
617.
7,501.

76.

28,201.
2,161.
2,002.

43,744.
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT
(A)

DIST.OFC/CUST/SVC.OFFICE FURN BLK
1993 EASTERN DIV FURNITURE BLANKET
FURNITURE FOR NEW CENTRAL DIV OFFICE
C/D 1 OFFICE FURNITURE

COMPUTER COMMAND CENTER-GOC FURNITURE
U F COGEN OFFICE FURNITURE

COPIER PURCHASE

PURCH COPIER-OCALA

COPIER PURCHASE-DELAND

23 TON CRANE VEH # 3441

23 TON CRANE VEH # 3442

PUR 2 15000 GVW 4X4 CAB & CHASSIS

PUR VEH #3448 & 3449

PUR 10 1.5T 4X2 CAB & CHASSIS

PUR TWO 1.5T7 CAB & CHASSIS

PUR 1.5T CAB & CHASSIS VEH # 3240

PUR 12‘ FLATBED BODY

PUR 3 4X4 CAB & CHASSIS

PUR 2 CARGO TRAILERS

PUR 3 132" ENCLOSED BODIES

32 FT AERIAL DEVICE

PUR 10 3/4T CAB & CHASSIS

PUR 15 36 FT AERIAL DEVICES

PUR 15 PICKUP TRUCKS

PUR 5 3/4T 4X4 CAB & CHASSIS

PUR 10 1/2T PICKUP TRUCKS

PUR 10 1/2T PICKUPS

PUR 6X6 CAB & CHASSIS

PYUR 5 ELEC SERVICE BODIES

PUR 6X6 CAB & CHASSIS & AERIAL DEVICE
PUR 6X6 CAB & CHASSIS & AERIAL DEVICE
PUR 1T CREW CAB & CHASSIS

PUR 108" ENCLOSED BODY'

PURCHASE 20 PASSENGER CARS

PUR 4 2.5T7 CAB & CHASSIS

DIESEL 6X6 CAB & CHASSIS

PUR 6 6X6 CAB & CHASSIS

PUR 6 50 FT AERIAL DEVICES

PUR 3 2.5T 4X4 CAB & CHASSIS

PUR TWO 9’ PLATFORM BODIES

POLE JETTER

PUR TwWO ELECTRIC VEH KITS

PIIDAHASE 25 PASSENGER CARS

| 'ESEL CAB & CHASSIS

| | IIMe T

TrkAalLteEr muUl ‘D ruLLECK

(1) 4X4 GRAPPLE SKIDDER #5070
TENSIONER/REEL CARRIER TRAILER

PUR 5% FT AERIAL DEVICE
TENSIONER/REEL CARRIER TRAILER
PINELLAS COUNTER FIBER OPTIC LODP
FIBER OPTIC-DEBARY-WINTER PARK-TURNER
FIBER OPTIC-L WALES OP CTR/W L WAIES SUB
FIBER OPTIC-WINTER PARK-INTERCE ‘ON CTY
FIBER OPTIC-INTERCESSION CITY-LAKE WALES
DIGITAL NETWORK ALARM/MANGT INSTALL
FIBER OPTIC SONET NETWORK ELEMENTS
SONET DIGITAL NETWORK ALARM/MGT INSTALL
JAMESTOWN OP CTR SPUR AND EQUIP INSTALL.
APOPKA OPERATIONS CTR SPUR & EQUIP INST
INSTALL RADIO/PHONE DISPATCH CONSOLE
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ACCOUNT
1993

107.00

CWIP BALANCE

(B)

7,384,

4,829,
11,895.
145,790.
98,006.
30,439.
141,658.
141,658,
141,658,
32,030.
32,030.
59,754.
95,274.
270,901.
53,934.
49,644 .

53,603.
12,134.
25,855.
36,883.
143,808.
605,864.
234,148,
86, 196.
155,813.
112,720.
150, 068.
15,228.
356,055.
366,917.
30,027.
5,809.
211,038.
641,374,
73,498.
444,345,
578,118.
204,363,
6,458,
16,312.
6.147.
274,735.
289.

127,962.
19,439.
289.
20,937.
240.
786,501.
0, 158.
855,295
744,549,
132,515,

71,934.
60,872.

29,318.
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION PAGE
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - ACCOUNT 107.00
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT CWIP BALANCE
(A) (B)

INSTALL CNG FUELING STAT-LK WALES 63,417.00
INSTALL CNG SLOWFILL FUELING SITE ' 22,557.00
PURCHASE SEWER CLEANING MACHINES
1993 MID FL STORES MISC EQPT BLK 10,396.00
SECURITY EQUIPMENT FOR EUSTIS DIST 7,778.00
SECURITY EQPT CLEARWATER DISTRICT 21,656.00
SECURITY EQUIPMENT WALSINGHAM OPS 6,322.00
SECURITY EQUIPMENT-25TH ST OPS 7.744.00

CR12 1992 STORES EQPT-STRM 290
CR SITE 1993 STORES EQPT-STRM 295

RECYCLE EQUIPMENT (L GRAHAM CENTER) 35,383.00
CAFETERIA EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 42,121.00
CRYN PURCH SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 73.00

PURCH VIDEOPROMPTER
SHELVING FOR TRANSF.ROOM-METER DEPT

VIDEOSHOW EQUIPMENT 6,516.00
PURCH SHELVING AND REFRIGERATOR 749.00
PURCHASE OF PORTABLE TEST EQUIPT 92,245.00
PTBLE TEST EQPT DIV OPERATIONS 41,870.00
PTBLE TEST EQPT DIV OP-METER DEPT 2,722.00
JAMESTOWN E&0 CNTR FLEET SVCS EXPANSION 17,733.00
OCALA OPS CNTR CENTRAL DIVISION OFFICE 368,766.00
ZEPHYRHILLS OPERATIONS CENTER - NEW
NORTHERN DIVISION SSM SHOP 522,747 .00
APOPKA FLEET SERVICES EXPANSION 229,306.00
WALS OP CTR GARAGE HYDRAULIC LIFT REPL 43,882.00
EOF - H.R./RECRUITMENT OFFICE BLDG
JAMESTOWN OPERATIONS CENTER DRAINAGE IMP 9,751.00
SEBRING OPERATIONS CENTER - LAND 24,699.00
WILDWOOD OP CTR EMERGENCY GENERATORS 233,284.00
WALSINGHAM OP CTR GARAGE HYDR PIPING REP 12,671.00
INFORMATION SERVICES COMMAND CENTER 32,642.00
ST. PETE ENG/DIV OFC REPL HVAC & LIGHTS 17,392.00
CRYS RIV EOF M/W ROOM - AIR COND.INSTALL
SIGNS FOR VARIOUS FPC FACILITIES 6,609.00
GOC C/D 1 INTERIOR UPGRADE 23,245.00
ECC SWITCHGEAR UPGRADE 343,652.00
ECC HVAC MODIFICATIONS 43,647.00
ECC FIRE DETECTION SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS 61,921.00
WILDWOOD CENTRAL S/R ADDTL VENTILATION 5,795.00
NEW CARPETING FOR 1ST & 2ND FLOOR-BLDG E 48,537.00
WALSINGHAM GARAGE HYDRAULIC LIFT REPL 26,976.00
HAINES CITY OPER CTR LINE DEPT ROOF REPL
ST PETE OP CTR TELECOMM S/R A/C INSTALL 51.00
i ‘ER ¥ [T
, HAND 1

>1 Peic rrcer oVC Pakid/>iku axkca ReENUV 28,871 .00
€T PETE FLEET SERVICES ROOF REPLACEMENT 16,221.00

IC CANOPY ROOF REPLACMENT 2,521.00
GOC CHILLER REPLACEMENT
HURRICANE SHUTTERS - METER DEPT & ECC 23,734.00
LAND O’LAKES D.O.-EASEMENT FOR RET. POND 33,485.00
PINELLAS PARK DISTRICT OFC CARPET REPL. 20,493.00
HAINES CITY OP CTR L.A.N. EQUIP BLDG 924 .00
JAMESTOWN OP CTR METER READER RELOCATION 9,962.00
JAMESTOWN OPER CTR - 2 STORAGE BUILDINGS 8,185.00
WINTER PARK CUSTOMER SVC CTR RENOVATIONS 19,374.00
WILDWOOD RECLAMATION FAC VENTILATION 869.00
WILDWOOD REP SHOP-MOBILE XFMR MTCE SLAB 109.00

ST PETE GARAGE VEH LIFT HYDRAULIC PIPING
JAMESTOWN GARAGE LIFT REPLACEMENT
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT
(a)

DOT-HAZARDOUS MATL TRACKING REGS.
EMA MAINPLAN EVALUATOR SOFTWARE
IDRS-IMAGING HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE
IDRS FULL TEXT SEARCH SOFTWARE

IDRS WORKFLOW AND ONLINE DOC CNTL
CONTINUOUS EMISSIONS MONITORING DATA
VOICE RESPONSE SYS-EMPLOYEE SAVINGS
PEOPLESOFT GENL LEDGER SOFTWARE
OFFICE INFORMATION SYSTEMS

PCS CAPITAL SOFTWARE

LOCAL AREA NETWORK CAPITAL SOFTWARE
ELECTRONIC DATA INTERCHANGE

1993 CAD SYSTEM SOFTWARE

MTCE MGMT SOFTWARE UF COGEN

ACCESS CONTROL PHOTO ID SYSTEM
PANEL ARRANGEMENT TOOLSET

CASES LAYOUT DRAWING AUTOMATION
GENERATION PLANNING SFTW ACQUISITION
BPI AP#7 SYS ROP & EOQ(RUSL SFTW)
INTERNET INFRASTRUCTURE-PC SFTW
LOCAL AREA NETWORK SOFTWARE
PEOPLESOFT GENL LEDGER SOFTWARE
PEOPLESOFT HR/PAYROLL SOFTWARE
UNALLOCATED OPEN PO’S AND CONTRACTS

PAGE 216 R

ACCOUNT
1993

107.00

CWIP BALANCE

(B)

82,306.
133,871.
1,257,032.
971,823.
476,349.
5,623.
72,666.

362,400.
4,161.
97,021.
26,999.
110,015.
45,509.
96,858.
148,315.
69,048.
144,459 .
55,494.
3,184,734.

396,904 .
725,758.

285,709,294.
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ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.

Designate with an asterisk any property which is ieased to another company. State name of lessee and whether iessee is

an associated company.

Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year.

List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility

Property.

Minor items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Jess) may be grouped by

(1) previc

' devoted to public service (line 44), or (2) other nonutility property (line 45).

Line
No.

Description and Location

(a)

O oO~NOOHWN-=

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

(SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 221-A)

(SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 221-B)

Minor Items Previously Devoted to Public Service

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

PROPERTY NOT PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE

PROPERTY PREVIOUSLY DEVOTED TO PUBLIC SERVICE

Page 221

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

758,723

5,329,635

Purchases, Sales,
Transfers, etc.

()

48,087

>0

Balance at
End of Year
(d)

806,810

5,329,635

























FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (1% of the Balance at End of Year for
concerning miscel laneous deferred debits. Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of less) may be grouped by classes.

amortization in column (a).

[ | | | CREDITS | |
| | I | ' I
|Line| Description of Miscellaneous | Balance at | | Account | | Balance at
|No. | Deferred Debit | Beginning of Year| Debits | Charged | Amount | End of Year |
| | (a) | (b ] (c) ] (d) ] (e) } (f) |
|1 | | I I | I
| 1 | J.0. #186.08 - 80690 | | I | | |
| 2 | ACCUMULATE CHARGES FOR PURCHASE OF RTU | | I | | |
| 3 | HARDWARE | | I I I I
| & | (3r24/92 - ) | 72,392 | o == 72,392 | 0|
15 | I I I I I I
| 6 | 4.0. #186.09 - B0&47 I I | I I I
| 7 | STRATEGIC PLANNING #1 I | I I | I
| 8 | (8/3/90 - ) | 58,082 | o] - 58,082 | 0|
19 | I | | | I |
[10 | J.0. #186.09 - 80676 | | I I I I
[11 | 1992 RATE CASE - RETAIL | | | | | |
[12 | 7/23/91 - )AMORT PER = 4 YRS| 765,860 | 29,734 |  928.00 | 206,379 | 589,215 |
3| I I I I | I
[14 | J.0. #186.09 - 80682 | | | | I I
[15 | ACCUMULATE COSTS FOR PURCHASE OF | I | I I |
|16 | SEBRING UTILITIES | | | | | J
[17 | (1/5/91 - ) I 562,785 | ol - 562,785 | 0|
[18 | I | | | I |
[19 | 4.0. #186.09 - 80691 | I I I I |
|20 | NATURAL GAS CAPACITY DEMAND CHARGES | | I l I I
[21 | (3r26/92 - ) [ 393,244 | ol - | 393,244 | 0|
[22 | I I I I I I
|23 | J.0. #186.09 - 80692 | | I | |
|24 | ACCUMULATE COSTS FOR NATURAL GAS | [ | | | |
[25 | PIPELINE I I I I I I
[26 | (3/26/92 - ) | 261,530 } 147,615 } -- I 409,145 } i
|
|28 I J.0. #1 - 9 [ [ [ ! I |
[29 | 1992 RATE CASE - WHO ALE | I | | I |
|30 | (7/10/92 - ) | 238,031 | 0| 928.00 | 238,031 | 0|
131 | I I I | I I
|32 | J.0. #186.09 - 80713 | | l I I
|33 | 1993 RATE CASE - WHOLESALE | | | | | |
|34 | €12/03/92 - ) | 48,218 | 370,591 | 928.00 | 292,460 | 126,349 |
135 | I I I I I |
|36 | J.0. #186.09 - 80718 | I | I I |
|37 | ACC FLA SALES & USE TAX LIABILITIES | | | | I I
|38 | (02/26/93 - ) | 0| 2000000 | --- | 1,600,000 | 400,000 |
39 | | | | I I I
|40 | J.0. #186.09 - 90063 | | | I I I
|41 | WRITE-OFF OF OBSOLETE MATERIALS | I I I | |
|42 | (9/26/87 - ) | 267,923 | 477,580 | various | 288,804 | 456,699 |
143 |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 233












FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31,

1993

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2.
[
jtine] Account Subdivisions
[No. |

(a)

1 Electric

2 (SEE PAGES 234-A AND 234-B FOR DETAIL)

3

4

5

6

7 Other

8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)

9 Gas

10 NONE

11

12

13

14

15 Other

16 TOTAL Gas (Enter total of lines 10 thru 15)

17 Other (Specify)

18 TOTAL (Account 190) (Total of lines 8,

16 & 17)

At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

| Batance at |
| Beginning | Balance at
| of Year | End of Year
i (b) | (c)
|
100,984,000 | 194, 464,000
|
I
I
I
0| 0
|
100,984,000 | 194,464,000
I
0| 0
I
I
I
I
0 | 0
I
0| 1]
I
0| 0
1UU, Y84 , UUU 194,464,000

L
|1
I 1
| 2]
b3
|4
I 5|
| 6]
I 7|
Lo
[ 8]
[ 9
| 10|
I 1
| 12 |
| 13 |
| 14 |
[ 15 ]
I
[ 16 |
I
| 17 |
Lo
|18 |
[
(I
(.
L
[
I
(.
I
I
o
P
Lol
[
b
b
L
[
Fo
lo
P
(.
o
Lol
oo
Pl
Co_d

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)

NOTES

Page 234
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I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
[
I
I
I
|
!
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I






FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

At Other ( ify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1.
2.
| I
|Line| Account S visions
|No. |
| | (a)
| 49 |PENSION EXPENSE
| 50 |NUCLEAR DISPOSAL REFUND
| 51 lENVIRONMENTAL RESERVE
| 52 IHHOLESALE-RETAIL RATE REDUCTION
| 53 |DEFERRED LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN
| 54 |AVERAGE BILLING PLAN
| 55 IREPAIRS SPARE PARTS
I 56 [FEDERAL EXCESS DEFERRED TAXES
| 57 ISTATE DEFERRED DUE TO 5.5%
| 58 |GAIN ON REACQUIRED BONDS
| 59 |DEFERRED GAIN BAYBORO
| 60 |SALES TAX REFUND
| 61 |CAPITALIZATION POLICY
| 62 |R & D EXPENSE
] 63 ILONG TERM CAPITAL GAIN
| 64 |AMORT INTEREST ON INCOME TAX DEFICIENCY
| 65 |AMORT INTEREST ON SALES TAX DEFICIENCY
| 66 |UNBILLED REVENUE-CAPACITY REVENUES
I 67 ISALES TAX LIABILITY
| 68 IAMORTIZATION-SEBRING RIDER
| 69 |DEFERRED EXPENSES-SEBRING
| 70 |START'UP COSTS-GAS PIPELINE COMPANIES
f 71 IREGULATED LIABILITY - SEC 203E TAXES
| 72 |REGULATED LIABILITY - 1% TAX CHANGE NONPROPERTY
I 73 |REGULATED LIABILITY - UNAMORTIZED ITC
| 74 IUNAMORTIZED INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT
[ 75 |
| 76 |
| 77 |
| 78 |
| 79 |
I |
| 81|
| 82 |
| 83 |
[ 84 |
| 8 |
| 86 |
| 87 |
| 88 |
| 89 |
| 90 |
f 911
92 |
| 93 |
[ 94 |
1 95 |
| 96 | JTAL
f

FERC

| satance at
| Beginning
i of Year

i (b)

(00, UUU
611,000
189,000
162,000
170,000
(25,000) |

0|
521,000 |
(17,000) |

(556,000) |

(564 ,000) |
153,000 |
351,000 |

(541,000) |

(922,000) |

0

|
I
I
I
S -l
I
I
I
!
I

OO0 00000 OoO oo

I
I
|
|
I
|
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
!
I
|
I
!

i iUy, vou ,000 |
1 t

Balance at
End of Year
(c)

2,958,000
0

360,000

0

225,000

I
|
I
I
|

(27,000) |
(63,000) |

0

O O O oo o

0

!
|
I
I
|
I
|
I

(559,000) |
(300,000) |

2,067,000
617,000

(437,000) |

216,000
549,000
50,515, 000
313,000
28,539,000
45,444,000

194,464,000

I
|
!
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
|
I
|
|
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I



1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
conceming common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate senes of any general class. Show
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If the
information to meet the stock exchange reporting require-
ment outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K
Report Form filing, a specific reference to the report form

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

(i.e. year and company title) may be reported in column
provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and thi:

report are compatible.

2. Entnes in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authonzed by the articles of incorporation as

amended to the end of the year.

3. Give details conceming shares of any class and seres

| - B
Number Par
of Shares or Stated Call
Class and Series of Stock and Authorized Value Price at
Line Name of Stock Exchange by Charter Per Share End of Year
No. (@) (b) (c) (d)
1| COMMOUN S10CK 60,000,000 WITHOUT PAR VALUE
2
3
4| CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK 4,000,000
5| 4.00% SERIES 100.00 104.25
6| 4.60% SERIES 100.00 103.25
7| 4.75% SERIES 100.00 102.00
8| 4.40% SERIES 100.00 102.00
9| 4.58% SERIES 100.00 101.00
10| 8.80% SERIES 100.00 101.00
11| 7.40% SERIES 100.00 102.48
12| 7.76% SERIES 100.00 (a) 102.98
13| 7.84% SERIES 100.00 101.96
14| 7.08% SERIES 100.00 (b) 104.72
15
16
17
18
19| CUMMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK 5,000,000 WITHOUT PAR VALUE
20| PREFERENCE STOCK 1,000,000 100.00
21
22
23
24
25
26 E PAGE 251-A1 INOTES
27
28
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250




of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory

commission which have not yet been issued.

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock

FLORIDA POV
ORIGINAL |
YEAR ENDING -

CAPITAL STOCK

should show dividend rate and whether the dividends

are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has

Outstanding Per Balance Sheet
(Total amount outstanding without
reduction for amounts held by
respondent.)

\TION
, 1993

countt 1 and 204) (Continued)
been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end
of r.
Give narticulars (details) in column (a) of any
not ly issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or
b 1 sinking or other funds which is pledged,
s@ he name of pledgee and purpose of pledge.

As Reacquired Stc

Id by Respondent

‘Ac nt217) In Sinking and Other Funds

Shares

(e)

Amount

U

Shares

(9)

Cost Shares Amount

(h) 0] 0]

Line
No.

100

39,980
39,997
80,000
75,000
99,990
0
300,000
500,000
0
350,000

354,405,315

3,998,000
3,999,700
8,000,000
7,500,000
9,999,000
0
30,000,000
50,000,000
0
35,000,000

1,484,967

148,496,700

None

N/A None N/A

-
= O © 0O ~N O ;O d W KN

NN NN 2 A A aa a a
LEBREBNBERERNNSszIsarsS

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

NOTES TO PAGE 250

(a) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.76% SERIES DECREASES TO $102.21 AFTER FEBRUARY 15, 1994

(b) REDEMPTION PRICE ON 7.08% SERIES DECREASES TO $102.36 AFTER NOVEMBER 15, 1996

TO $100.00 AFTER NOVEMBER 15, 2001
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31,

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars
(details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts
221 - Bonds, 222 - Reacquired Bonds, 223 - Advances from
Associated Companies, and 224 - Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission
authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in
column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a
description of the bonds.

4, For advances from Associated Companies, report
separately advances on notes and on open accounts. Desig-
nate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of
associated companies from which advances were received.

1993
222, 223, and 224)

6. In colum (b) show the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In colum (c) show the expense, premium, or

discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be
listed first for each issuance, then the amount of

premium (in parentheses) or discount. Indicate the
premiun or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D).
The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in footnotes particulars (details) regard-
ing the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium
or discount associated with issues redeemed during
footnote the date of the

5. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the year. Also, give in a
the name of the court and date of court order under which Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
such certificates were issued. specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.
| | I I
| I I I
] Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate | | |
| (For new issue, give Commission | Principal Amount | Total Expense |
Line| Authorization numbers and dates) | of Debt Issued | Premium or Discount
No. | (a) | (b) | (c) |
| | I |
1 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6 1/8%  (NOTE 1 & 3) | 70,000,000 | 449,626 |
2 | | | 756,700 |
3 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 6%  (NOTE 1 & 4) | 110,000,000 | 766,710 |
4 | | | 1,021,900 |
5 |FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS - 7%  (NOTE 1 & 5) | 100,000,000 | 820,972 |
6 | | | 625,000 |
7 |POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - 6 5/8% | 108,550,000 | 741,699 |
8 | | | 541,242 |
9 |POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - CITRUS - 6.35% | 90,000,000 | 514,314 |
10 | | | 225,000 |
11 |POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - PASCO - 6.35% | 10,115,000 | 72,79 |
12 | | | 25,288 |
13 |POLLUTION CONTROL BONDS - 7.20% | 32,200,000 | 278,696 |
14 | | I I
15 |COMMERCIAL PAPER  (NOTE 1 & 6) | 200,000,000 |
16 |MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 6.67% - SEBRING  (NOTE 1 & 7) | 30,700,000 | 233,044 |
17 | NO - | 000,000 |} |
18 |MEDIUM TERM NO - | 000,000 |
19 |MEDIUM M NOTES - 8.50% | 000,000 |
20 |MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.55% | 20,000,000 | 120,000 |
21 |MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.20% | 20 000,000 | 50 000 |
22 |MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.40% | 14,..1,000 | 73, 0|
23 |MEDIUM TERM NOTES - 8.40% | 14,750,000 | 73,750 |
2 | |
25 | NOTE 1 - AUTHORIZED BY DOCKET NO. 921096-EI, ORDER NO. PSC-92-1404-FOF-EI, ISSUED 12-2-92.
26 | NOTE 2 - ISSUED FEBRUARY 2, 1993; PROCEEDS USED TO REDEEM 8 3/4% SERIES DUE 2006.
27 | NOTE 3 - ISSUED MARCH 3, 1993; PROCEEDS USED TO REDEEM 8% DUE 2003.
28 | NOTE 4 - ISSUED JULY 9, 1993; PROCEEDS USED TO REDEEM 7 3/4% DUE 2001 AND 2003. |
29 | NOTE 5 - ISSUED DECEMBER 7, 1993; PROCEEDS USED TO REPAY COMMERCIAL PAPER AND FOR OTHER GENERAL CORP PURPOSES. |
30 | NOTE 6 - THE COMPANY CLASSIFIES $200 MILLION OF COMMERCIAL PAPER AS LONG TERM DEBT SINCE $200 MILLION OF THE |
31 | UNDERLYING BACKUP CREDIT FACILITIES HAS A DURATION OF 5 YEARS.
32 | NOTE 7 - APR , ; PRO D TO FINANCE THE AMOUNT NEEDED TO RETIRE THE SEBRING UTIL COMM DEBT.|
I
| TOTAL | 1,891,065,000 | 12,002,197 |

|

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91)
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax
accruals and show computation of such accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as
furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the
year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with
taxable net income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such
a consolidated return. State names of group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax
among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as the data is consistent and meets
the requirements of the above instructions.

| Particulars (Details) | Amount

[ - | I
I I I
] PROVISION FOR STATE TAX @ 5.5%  (ROUNDED) | 19,877,000 |
| oo I
J FEDERAL TAXABLE INCOME | 329,961,061 |
| |- oeemnnnneeeeaieee I
] PROVISION FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAX @ 35% (ROUNDED) ] 115,487,000 |
| [s=======ss=sss==s== I
I ! |
I I |
I ! I
I | I
I I !
! [ I
| I I
I I I
| NET NON-UTILITY INCOME [ 6,947,633 |
| ADD: FEDERAL INCOME TAX DEDUCTED PER BOOKS | (56,792 |
| oo |
| NON-UTILITY INCOME BEFORE TAXES | 6,890,841 |
! |- -oonmme e I
| ADD: DEDUCTIONS RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT DEDUCTED IN RETURN: J |
! STATE INCOME TAXES PER BOOKS - NON-UTILITY | (7,564) |
| BOOK DEPRECIATION | 43,618 |
| DEFERRED GAINS - LAKE TALQUIN & GADSEN | 1,848,224 |
| MISCELLANEQUS AMORTIZATION | 2,540,615 |
| LEGISLATIVE EXPENSE { 56,516 |
' [RRREEREEEREEES !
| B-TOTAL | !
' |-memmnaenaee -]
| LESS: INCOME RECORDED ON BOOKS NOT INCLUDED IN RETURN: | |
| ALLOWANCE FOR EQUITY FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION | 8,870,769 |
| I I
I I I
! |2 |
| SUB-TOTAL ] 8,870,769 |
| |-omeee e |
| LESS: DEDUCTIONS IN RETURN NOT CHARGED AGAINST BOOK INCOME: | I
| | 0|
I | 0 |
! oo |
i SUB-TOTAL I 0 |
‘ R Cott |
| NET TAXABLE INCOME BEFORE STATE INCOME TAX | 2,501,501 |
| | |
I _ _ I
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page ¢o1-1


















FEDERAL TAXES

FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT
EXCISE - FUEL
HIGHWAY USE

STATE TAXES

LICENSES - VEHICLES
LICENSES - HAULING PERMITS
DOCUMENTARY STAMPS
UNEMPLOYMENT

SPECIAL FUELS

COUNTY TAXES

SPECIAL FUELS
PROPERTY TAXES

TOTAL TAXES TRANSFERRED

CONSTRUCTION
107.00

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT

RETIREMENTS
108.20

YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

STORES
EXPENSE
163.00

PRE-SURVEY
& INVEST
183.00

TRANSPORT.
EXPENSE
184.10

3,870,674
75,070

0

0

0
0

1,577
211,127
0

382,633
7,421

0

0

315,161
6,112

0

0

0
499,582

4,277
83

o

(=2 =2 =)

233

404,551
7,847

0
25,562

254,380
19,603
0
22,066
38,381

4,158,448

410,926

M&S

FUEL STOCK
151.10

18,761

363

0

0

0

0

0

1,024

0

0

0

20,148
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FLORIDA RATION

OR T
YEAR ENDIN 31, 1993
N
RE
COMPUTER OTHER WORK R&D MERCH TOTAL
CHARGES IN PROGRESS EXPENSES EXPENSE ECCR TAXES
184.20 186.10 188.00 416.00 908.00 TRANSFERRED
567,490 364,287 33,547 0 755,817 6,935,681
11,006 7,066 651 4,238 0 14,657 134,514
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 25,562
0 0 0 0 0 0 254,380
0 0 0 0 0 0 19.603
0 0 0 0 0 0
30,952 19,871 1,829 (s 0 41,228 3
0 0 0 0 0 0 38,381
0 0 0 0 0 0 80,404
0 0 0 0 0 0 499,582
609, 448 391,224 36,027 5 0 811,702 8,346,738
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Accou
concerning other deferred credits. 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is great
For any deferred credit being amortized, show the may be grouped by classes.
period of amortization.

i | | DEBITS | | |
| | Balance at | | |
inel Description of Other | Beginning | Contra | Amount | Credits | Balance at |
o. | Deferred Credit H of Year | Account | | | End of Year
| () | (b) I ey | (d) | (e) | ) |
|— ! -l | | | -
1 |ADVANCE BILLING 1U UKTS>IAL KIVER | | | | | |
2 |UNIT #3 PARTICIPANTS | 921,262 | 517.00 | 2,872,116 | | |
3 [ | 518.00 | 5,353 | | [
4 | | | 519.00 | 54,545 | | |
7| | | 520.00 | 13,755 | | |
8 | | | S2.00 | 1,705,919 | | |
9 | | 524.10 | 814,271 | | |
10 | | | 528.00 | 3,012,349 | | |
1 | | | 529.00 | 8,598 | | |
12 | | | 530.00 | 217,515 | | |
13 | | | s531.00 | 32,957 | | |
14 | [ | 532.00 | 243,400 | |
15 | | | 556.00 | 21,017 | | |
16 | | I 929.10 | 2,508,922 | | |
17 | | | 228.47 | 1,949,802 | | |
18 | | | I ' | |
19 | | | | 15,460,519 | 13,498,634 | 959,377 |
20 | | I ! | | |
21 |FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AUTHORITY | 2,060 2| ---- | 0| 0 | 2,040,542 |
22 | | | ! | | |

23 {CABLE COMPANY DEPOSITS | 109,196 | ---- | 0 | 7,387 | 116,583 |

2 | | I I I I |

25 |FLEX REIMBURSEMENT FORFEITURES | 19,436 | 131.00 | 6 | 0| 19,430 |

26 | I I | I | |

27 |QUALIFYING FACILITY DEPOSITS | 2,510,808 | 131.00 | 7,046 | 459,739 | 2,963,501

28 | I | | | | I

29 |REEDY CREEK | 740,000 |  ---- | 0 | 0| 740,000 |

30 | | | | I | I

31 |sEC] | 2,300,000 | ---- | 0| 0 | 2,300,000 |

{ | I | ! ! I

33 |TALQUIN ELECTRIC COOP ACQUISITION | 40,758 | 131.00 | 1,941 | 0| 38,817 |

34 | | | | J | |

35 |CONTRACT DEP - SCRAP PAPER | 500 | ---- | 0| 0] 500 |

36 - | I | I I |

37 |LEASE DEPOSIT-AVON PK-ECOPEAT | 100,000 | 456.20 | 100,000.00 | 0 | 0|

38 | | I | I | |

39 | I I I | | |

I I I I













FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to

property not subject to accelerated amortization.
For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

I I
I I
| Balance at ] _
Line| Account Subdivisions | Beginning | Amounts Debited | Amounts trediteu
| of Year | to Account 410.1] to Account 411.1
I (a) I (b) |
_ . | —
|Account 282 | {
| Electric (See Pages 274A and 275A for Detail) | 571,650,042 | 15,885,014 | 8,901,056
| Gas ! |
| Other (Define) ! J
l | I
] TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru &) | 571,650,042 | 15,885,014 | ©,yU1,u30
| Other (Specify) (See Pages 274A and 275A for Detail) | 1,303,000 | 713,000
| l I
I [ I
| TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) | 572,953,042 | 15,885,014 | 9,614,056
l _______
|Classification of TOTAL : }
| Federal Income Tax | 505,959,986 | 13,945,014 | 7,906,000
| State Income Tax | 66,993,056 | 1,708,056
| Local Income Tax | 0 | 0
' l

nwvILY

ERC FORM NO. I (ev. 1c-ov, Page 274
























FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (ACCOUNT 254)

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for
concerning other regulatory assets which are created Account 182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and is less) may be grouped by classes.

not includable in other amounts).
2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show period of
amortization in column (a).

Description and Propose of ERCEEE TR TP EEE TR R Credits

Other Regulatory Assets | Account

|

| Balance at
Line| | Credited

I

I

I

End of Year
(e)

(d)

|
[
|
|
(a) | (b) |

JAccumulated Deferred Taxes - FAS109 ]410.1/411.1

1

2 217,154,000
3 JPeriod of Amortization - Amortization occurs as |

4

5

6

205,749,000

| temporary differences occur.

0
4,674,081
0
0
3,128,848

0
11,970,463
0

0
4,930,858

(=]

518.11/518.13
456.99
456.99
456.99
456.90

|DOE Decom/Decon

7 |pef Fuel Rev-Retail 10/93-3/94

8 |Def Fuel Rev-Wholesale 10/93-3/94

9 |Def Fuel Rev 4/93-9/93

10 |Def Capacity Rev 10 3/94 & 4/93-9/93
1
12
13
14
15

|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
!
|
|
I
I
I
| 16
I
I
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
|

7,296,382

o o

2,748,344

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

37 o o ___

| 38 juiAL | 19,207, 9¢y [€29,000,0c | cru,ir0,ien

[ I I I - —

FEkL rurkm nO. 1 (NEW 12-93) rage cs8 Next Page 1s 3uu

I
|
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
|
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
|
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
|
|
I
I
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on
the basis of meters, 1in addition to the number of flat
rate accounts; except that where separate meter readings

are added for billing purposes, one customer should be
counted for each group of meters added. The average
number of customers means the average of twelve figures
at the close of each month.

3. If increases or decreases from previous year(columns
(c),(e), & (g), aren’t derived from previously reported

figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

| I

I

I

|Line| Title of Account
[No. | (a)

|—|

| 1] Sales of Electricity
| 2 | (440) Residential Sales

| 3 | (442) commercial and Industrial Sales

| 4| sSmall (or Commercial) (See Instr. 4)

| 5| targe Cor Industrial) (See Instr. 4)

| 6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting
| 7 | (445) other Sales to Public Authorities
| 8 | (446) sales to Railroads and Railways

| 9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales

|

| 10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers

| 11 | (447) sales for Resale

I

| 12 | TOTAL Sales of Electricity

| 13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
[

| 14 | TOTAL Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds
| 15 | Other Operating Revenues

| 16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts

| 17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues

| 18 | (453) sales of Water and Water Power

| 19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property

| 20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents

| 21 | (456) Other Electric Revenues

| | (456) Deferred Fuel and Capacity Revenues
| | ¢ ) unbil

| 24 |

[ 25 |

| 26 | TOTAL Ot ] ing Revenues
|

| 27 | TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues
|

OPERATING REVENUES

Amount for

Amount for Year Previous Year

I

|

I I

I I

| (b) | c)

| I

I I

| 1,058,681,547 | 928,758,882
| I

| 457,859,728 | 415,982,854
| 161,926,014 | 138,277,113
| 1,029,554 | 952,680
| 101,141,612 | 91,620,803
| 0 | 0
| 0 | 0
I I

| 1,780,638,455 | 1,575,592,332
[ 126,517,305 | 100,380, 839
| I

[ 1,907,155,760 *| 1,675,973,171
| (6,629,391) | 89,734
| |

| 1,900,526,369 | 1,676,062 ,905
I I

| 58,667 | 53,876
| 7,222,818 | 6,135,405
| 0 | 0
| 31,229,042 | 33,251,664
| 0 | 0
| 15,282,333 | 16,182,770
[ (R QR0 010) | 40 150.930
I 0 5 |

I |

| I

| 57,063,565 | 98,0 896
I I

| $1,957,589,934 | $1,774,125,801
I I

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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See instructions on preceding page.

No.

L5
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

65

67

69
70
[4l
72

74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82

Line

!
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
[
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
I
|
I
I
I
I
[
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
|
I
|
|
I
I
|
I
——

Name of Company

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31,

1993

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

Or Public Authority | Statistical
{Footnote Affiliations) | Classification
(a) | (b
CITY OF REEDY CREEK i ust 1)
CITY OF REEDY CREEK { SF
CITY OF VERO BEACH J 0s(1)
SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. | 0s(1)
FLORIDA MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY | 0sc1)
OGLETHORPE POWER COPORATION | 1)
SUBTOTAL - NON RQ SERVICE |
TOTAL SALES FOR RESALE
TRANSFER 20% OF THE JURISDICTIONAL |
GAIN ON SALE OF ECONOMY INTERCHANGE |
TO ACCOUNT 421.40. (PER THE FLORIDA |
PUBLIC  RVI MMI  ON) |
!
|
TOTAL ACCOUNT 447 |
{
I
|
NOTES:
0S(1) - ECONOMY INTERCHANGE SALES.
0S(2) - ECONOMY AND EMERGENCY INTERCHANGE SALES.
* - AVERAGE MONTHLY CP DEMAND FOR INTERCHANGE SALE
1S NOT MAINTAINED AS A CORPORATE STATISTIC.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

|
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Actual Demand (MW)

FERC Rate Avg. Monthlyl Average Average
Schedule or Billing | Monthly Monthly
Tariff Number| Demand (MW) | NCP Demand CP Demand

(c) (d) (e) f)
FERC NO.118 N/A N/A N/A
FERC NO.118 N/A N/A N/A
FERC NO. 93 N/A N/A N/A
FERC NO. 97 N/A N/A N/A
FERC NO.107 N/A N/A N/A
FERC NO.139 N/A N/A N/A
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (continued)

| ! | Amount for | Amount for |
[Line| Account | Current Year | Previous Year |
|No. | (a) ! (b) : () }
:104 } 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) I | ]
|105 | (581) Load Dispatching | 0] 0]
|106 | (582) Station Expenses | 1,183,971 | 1,127,486 |
]107 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses | 2,103,674 | 2,409,858 |
|108 | (584) uUnderground Line Expenses | 1,109,022 | 1,147,266 |
[109 | (585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses | 66,391 | 91,809 |
|110 | (586) Meter Expenses | 4,661,624 | 4,264,548 |
|111 | (587) Customer Installations Expenses | 1,233,003 | 1,334,175 |
|112 | (588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses | 10,168,788 | 9,202,973 |
[113 | (589) Rents | 526,591 | 444,014 |
{114 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 103 thru 113) | 26,639,795 | 25,145,236 |
]115 | Maintenance | | |
116 | (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering | 1,070,863 | 1,096,384 |
{117 | (591) Maintenance of Structures | 561,628 | 643,667 |
[118 | (592) Maintenance of Station Equipment | 3,584,777 | 3,310,638 |
[119 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines | 14,228,626 | 13,654,601 |
|120 | (594) Maintenance of Underground Lines | 2,487,629 | 2,618,422 |
|121 | (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers | 1,044,436 | 1,264,574 |
[122 | (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems | 1,418,135 | 1,398,111 |
}123 | (597) Maintenance of Meters | 746,994 | 733,556 |
[124 | (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant | 723,005 | 399,374 |
{125 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) ] 25,866,093 | 25,119,327 |
|126 |  TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) | 52,505,888 | 50,264,563 |
[127 | 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES | [ |
|128 | operation | J |
[129 | (901) Supervision | 3,816,788 | 3,956,537 |
|130 | (902) Meter Reading Expenses | 7,391,008 | 7,515,119 |
[131 | (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses [ 19,634,964 | 19,262,821 |
|132 | (904) Uncollectible Accounts | 2,700,000 | 2,296,000 |
|133 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses | 2,507,348 | 2,353,940 |
[134 |  TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 129-133)] 36,050,108 | 35,384,417 |
1135 | 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES | | |
|136 | Operation | | |
|137 | (907) Supervision | 304,764 | 299,006 |
1138 | (908) Customer Assistance Expenses | 104,059,754 | 71,582,478 |
[139 | (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses | 1,507,039 | 1,810,775 |
{140 | ¢910) Miscell e and Informational Expenses | 875,488 | 1,041,802 |
| L - c | | |
f | (Enter T [ 106, 7,045 | ,061 |
[142 | 6. SALES EXPENSES | | |
|143 | operation | ! [
[144 | (911) Supervision | 0| 0|
]145 | (912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses | 692, . | 809,915 |
[146 | (913) Advertising Expenses | 296,283 | 457,030 |
{147 | (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses | 0 | 0 |
|148 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) | 988,458 | 1,266,945 |
[149 | 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPE S | | i
|150 | operation f | |
|151 | (920) Administrative and General Salaries | 25,756,263 | 22,859,463 |
{152 | (921) Office Supplies and Expenses | 7,408,149 | 6,293,665 |
|153 | (Less) (922) Administrative expenses Transferred-Credit [ (98,287) | (77,805) |

' |

— |

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REVISED 12-93) Page 322















FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

[ I

I I

i | Name of Company | FERC Rate | Avg. Monthly
| Line| or Public Authority | statistical | Schedule or | Billing
| No. | {Footnote Affiliations) | Classification| Tariff Number| Demand (MW)
(. I I I

| | a) [ (b | () | (d)
I I I [- —

| 45 | CITY OF HOMESTEAD | 0S(2) | FERC NU. 82 | N/A
| 46 | CITY OF FORT PIERCE | 0s(2) | FERC NO.100 | N/A
| 47 | SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC. | 0S(2) | FERC NO. 97 | N/A
| 48 | JACKSONVILLE ELECTRIC AUTHORITY | 0S(2) | FERC NO. 91 | N/A
| 49| CITY OF ST CLOUD | 0S(2) | FERC NO. 95 | N/A
| 50 | l | |

| 511 I | |

| 52| I | |

| 53| | I I

| 54 | INADVERTENT INTERCHANGE (NET) | e |

[ 551 | ! !

| 56| I I I

| 57| I I I

| 58 | SUBTOTAL - INTERCHANGE POWER | [ |

[ 59 | I I I

| 60 | I I |

| 61| I | I

| 62 | TOTAL PURCHASED & INTERCHANGE POWER | | |

[ 63 | I I I

| 64| | | I

| 65 | I I I

| 66 | | | I

| 67| | | |

| 68| I | I

| 69 | I I I

| 70| | | |

I I I I I

| 7| I I |

I I

| 74 |NOTES:

| 75 | 0S(1) - COGENERATION AND SMALL POWER PRODUCERS.

| 76 | 0S(2) - ECONOMY INTERCHANGE PURCHASES.

| 77 | 0S(3) - ECONOMY AND EMERGENCY INTERCHANGE PURCHASES.

| 78 ] COG-1 - COGENERATION CONTRACTS FILED WITH THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.
| 79 * - GLADES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. IS NOT REGULATED BY FERC OR THE FPSC.
| 80 | ** - AVERAGE MONTHLY CP DEMAND IS NOT MAINTAINED AS A CORPORATE STATISTIC.

| 8 | *** - INADVERTENT INTERCHANGE  BEING REPORTED A NET TOTAL ADJUSTMENT

| 82 | PER FERC LETTER DATED 05/09/91.

| 83|

| 84|

| 8 |

[ 86 |

| 87|

| 88|

I I

|
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I
I
|
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|
I
|
|
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I
I
|
|
I
I
|
|
I
|
I
l
|
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
I
I
I
I

Actual vemand (MW)

Average
Monthly
NCP Demand

(e)

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
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I
|
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|
|
|
I
I
|
|
|
l
I
l
I
|
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
|
I
l
I
|
I
|
I
!
I
|
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
|
|

Average
Monthly
CP Demand

f)

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
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FERC Rate |
Schedule or |
Tariff Number | or Other Designation)

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this catagory for all firm services where the duration of each period of

commi tment for service is one year or less.

0S - for other service. Use this catagory only for those services which cannot be placed in the ‘e-defined
catagories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the length of the contract and service from designated units
of 1 than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this : for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or
contract designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided.

. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, “point to point"” transmission service. In column

(f), report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate designation for where energy was received as
specified in the contract. In column (g) report the designation for the substation or appropriate identification
for where energy wWas delivered as specified in the contract.

Report in column (h) the number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service
contract. Demand reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and
explain.

| | TRANSFER OF ENERGY

| Billing'

Point of Delivery (Substation | Demand jmegawatthours
or Other Designation) (M) | Received

Megawatthours
Delivered

Point of Receipt (Substation

(e) | ) (9) h)

—

v> [see tootnote (8)

103 |No Transactions - Year 1993

96 |See Footnote (9)

80 |see Footnote (10)

93 |Gainesville & Tallahassee

N/A |Florida Power Corporation

N/A |See Footnote (12)

St. Cloud - Holopaw Substation
No Transactions - Year 1993
Tallahassee

40,294

Tampa Electric Company 134,004 129,645

52 51

Florida Power & Light
See footnote 14 576,334
Florida Power & Light

|
I
I
I
I
|
I
[ 41,674
I
|
I
I
I
I
|
I

Total

|
!
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|
1
|
I
|
1
|
|
I
I
1
|
|
I
!
|
!
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|
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FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling')

328,329

328,329

328,329

328,329

328,329

328,329

328,329

328A,329A

3284,329A

328A,329A

328

328

|
I
[
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
{
|
|
|
|
[
}
328A,329A]
|
|
I
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
|
|
[
[
|
|
|
|
|

I
|
|
|
I
l
|
| 328
l
I
|
I
l
I
l

25

27

29

34

38

40

44

various

various

vario

b, f

b, f

b, f

b, f

b, f

b, f

b, f

b,

b,

(1) Energy Received from Orlando Utilities, Seminole Elec Cooperative,
Tal lahassee & Tampa Electric Company.

(2) Energy Received from Florida Power & Light, Gainesville, Seminole Elec. Cooperative,
Tallahassee & Tampa Electric Company.

(3) Energy Received from Seminole Elec Cooperative & Tallahassee.

Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Cooperative,
Tallahassee & Tampa Electric Company.

~
-~
~

(5) Energy Received from Gainesville, Seminole Elec Cooperative,
Tallahassee & Tampa Electric Company.

(6) Energy Received from Florida Power & Light, Gainesville, orlando Utilities,
Seminole Electric Cooperative & Tampa Electric Company.

(7) Energy Received from Gainesville, Orlando Utilities & Tallahassee.

(8) Energy Received from Florida Power & Light, Gainesville, Homestead, Jacksonville
Elec Authority, City of Lake Worth, Orlando Utilities, Seminole Electric
Cooperative, Tallahassee & Tampa Electric Company.

Electric Cooperative & Tampa Eectric Company.

(10) Energy Received from Gainesville, Orlando Utilities, Seminole Electric Cooperative,
Tampa Electric Company-Sebring.

(11) Energy Delivered to Crystal River No.3 Participants, which include City of
Alachua, City of Bushnell, Kissimmee, Leesburg, New Smyrna Beach, City of Ocala,
Orlando Utilities, Sebring, Tallahassee & Seminole Electric Co ative.

¢ or - F

(13) All Other Service ( are classif hour by hour tra ion vice
transactions.

(14) Seminole Electric Cooperative’s monthly energy charge based on highest hourly
usage during the month.

(15) All long m contract classifications remains in effect for life unless

l
I
[
I
|
|
I
|
]
I
|
I
I
|
|
I
I
|
I
I
I
!
|
|
|(9) Energy Received from Florida Power & Light, Gainesville, Jacksonville Elec Authority,
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
I
|
|
[
I
|
I
[
I
|
|
I
| minated by either party with written notice.
|
|
I
|
I
!

I
I
|
|
I
I
|
I
|
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
Jackson Bluff Hydro Plant, City of Lake Worth, Orlando Utilities, Seminole |
|
|
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
[
|
I
|

Page 330-B






























FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING-DECEMBER 31, 1993

Al 426-Misceilan Income D ions
VARIOUS HEALTH & HUMAN SERV|CES
_ ON RELATED CONTRIBUTIONS
MISCELLANEOQUS CULTURAL ORGANIZATIONS
MISC. CIVIC & COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS-SUBACCOUNTS 426.11 8&426.12

CIVIC & SOCIAL CLUB DUES & EXPENSES SUBACCOUNT-426.13
PENALTIES SUBACCOUNT-426.30
CERTAIN CIVIC,POLITICAL & RELATED ACTIVITIES SUBACCOUNT-426.40
LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES-NONDEDUCTIBLE SUBACCOUNT-426.41
POLIITCAL ACTION COMMITTEE ADMIN.EXPENS ™3  SUBACCOUNT-426.42
MISCELLANEOUS OTHER DEDUCTIONS SUBACCOUNT-426.59

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME DEDUCTIONS-ACCOUNT 426

Page 340-D

Amount
33,447
16,806

5,215
81,343

926,386

84,066
417
1,336,952
56,5618

0

15,555

$2,419,894















FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to cleafing
accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate
lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a
method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used.

] Allocation of

| I
I { : | Payroll Charged |
fLine] | Direct Payroll | for Clearing |
No. | Classification | Distribution | Accounts | Total
| ] (a) | ) | «©) | () |
- |
1 Electric |
2 |Operation I
3 { Production 55,865,931
4 Transmission 4,486,994
5 | Distribution 17,765,476 |
6 | Ccustomer Accounts 21,545,423 [
7 Customer Service and Informational 14,717,397
8 Sales 402,465
9 Administrative and General 27,437,117
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 142,220,803
11 |Maintenance
12 Production 45,088,423
13 Transmission 3,099,048
14 Distribution 12,473,383
15 Administrative and General 2,204,005
16 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 15) 62,864,859
17 |Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 100,954,354
19 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 7,586,042
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 30,238,859
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 21,545,423
22 Customer Service and Information (Transcribe from line 7)
24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 29,641,122
25 TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 205,085,662 2,573,298 207,658,960

26
27
28
29

Gas
Operation
Production - Manufactured Gas
Production - Natural! Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

| 1 I |
| 2| | |
| 31 | |
| | | |
| 5] | |
| 6] I |
| 74 | [
| 8] | [
| 91| [ |
[ 10 | | |
[ 11| | |
| 12| | |
| 13} ! |
| 16 ] | |
| 15 | I I
| 16 | | [
| 17 | [ |
| 18 ] [ |
[ 19 ] | |
| 20 | I |
[ 21| | |
| | I 14,717,397 |
| 23 | sales (Transcribe from line 8) | 402,465 |
| 26 | I I
| 25 | I i
| 26 | I |
[ 27 | I |
{28 | | I
| 29 | | |
| 30 | | I
| 31 I |
| | | |
| | [ |
| 34 | | |
| 35 | | |
| 36 | | |
| 37 | I I
| 38 | I |
| 39 | | |
| 40 | I I
[ 41| I |
[ 42 | I I
| 43| I |
| 44 | | |
| 45 ] | I
| 46 | | I
| | I I

30 Other Gas Supply
31 Storage. LNG Terminaling and Processing
T
33 Distribution
34 Customer Accounts
35 C vi d Infor ional
36 S
37 Administrative and General
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines . thru 37)
39 |Maintenance
40 Production - Manufactured Gas
41 Production - Natural Gas
42 Other Gas Supply
43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 Transmission
45 Distribution
46 Administrative and General
47 TOTAL ntenan (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354






YEAR ENDING

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts

as common utility plant and show the book cost of such
plant at end of year classified by accounts as provided by
Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Piant, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant
costs to the respective departments using the common
utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used,
giving the allocation factors.

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and
amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and

allocated to utility departments using the common utility
plant to which such accumulated provisions are related to,

classifications of such accumulated provisions and amounts

+ L—RIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
- DECEMBER 31, 1983

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

including explanation of basis of allocation and factors
used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, mainten-
ance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common
utility plant classified by accounts as provided by the
Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such
expenses to the departments using the common utility
plant to which such expense are related. Explain the
basis of allocation used and give the factors of
allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of
common utility plant classification and reference to
order of the Commission or other authorization.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

NONE

Page 356 Next Page is 401






















FLORIDA
ORIGH
YEAR ENDING - |

Footnotes to FERC FORM 1 pages 402 & 403:

1. Winter: 11/1 to 04/30, Ambient 4(
Summer: 05/01 to 10/31, Ambient ¢

2. Winter and Summer performance rating
Guideline No. 2 far uniform generator ra
Advisory Comm e and approved by th

3. All Combustion Gas Turbine units gener.
Air-Cooled  tric Generators at Sea le

4, Crystal River No ? /Muclear) is owned
Participating Util +9.5527%. Rating

5. The System Maximum Annual Peak Hou

6. The net peak demand by plant is not availat
Generator Ratings.

7. N/M - The inform. 1 is not meaningfu

tATION

1993

Southeastern Electric Reliability Council
ig published by SERC Technical
ird, November 1979.

ratings iform to ANSI-14 Code for
F. ana pase load.

Corproation - 90.4473%,
m = 0-.4473%.

curred on August 5, 1993 from 4-5 p.m.

igures reported are the Annual Uniform

saused by low generation.

































FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
ORIGINAL REPORT
YEAR ENDING - DECEMBER 31, 1993

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

construction and show each transmission line separately.
If the actual costs of completed construction are not
readily avallable for reporting columns (l) to (o), It

Is permissible to report in these columns the estimated

1. Report below the information called for conceming the
transmission lines added or altered during the year. it Is

not necessary to report any minor revisions of the lines.

2. Provide saparate subheadings for overhead and underground

T [ SUPPORTING STRUCTURE | CIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE
LINE DESIGNATION Line | 1 Average )
Length Number
Line From To in Miles Type per Miles Presen Ultimate
A (a) (b) (! (d) (e) [ () (9)
1 |VVr-a4 WF-52 0.31 cP 15 1 1
2 |FT0-47 ALAFAYA 3.91 (CP,WP,SP 15 1 1
3|CLC-124 CLC-132 0.38 WP 15 1 1
| 4 |EU-33 UMATILLA 3.56 WP 15 1 1
5 |PARKWAY ORLANDO CO-GEN 0.46 wp 15 1 1
6 UMATILLA ENOLA 0.89, sSPwp 15 1 1
7 |LE-271 ENOLA 3.70 SP 16 1 1
8 BZ-298 UNION HALL 0.52 wp 15 1 1
9 [UNION HALL BZ-300 0.54 wp 15 1 1
; 10 (\WHIDDEN #1 FFG-140 1.55 wp 15 1 1
11 |WR-126 WR-138 0.74 wP 15 1 1
12 |TZ-119 TZ-142 1.64 wP 15 1 1
13 |FFG-140 LITTLE PAYNE #1 1.26 wP 15 1 1
14 110-411 10-426 0.90 wpP 16 1 1
15 |{LBV-74 BUENA VISTA 0.64| sSP,CP 15 1 1
16 |BARCOLA BH-27 219 cP 15 1 1
17 |[BFR-89 BFR-95 0.40 WP 15 1 1
18 |ALP-174 ALP-196 0.99 sP 15 2 2
19 |SEBRING LAKEWOOD 2.63| CP,WP 15 1 1
20 |BWR-43 swW BWR-58 SW 2.74 cP 15 1 1
21 DED-38 DED-59 0.76 SP 15 1 1
22|PSs-7 Ps-10 0.34 SP 12 1 1
' B 12 1 1
- M ING 1 1
25 /AVON PARK FISHEATING CK 29.36 |CP,SP,WH 12 1 1
26
27
28 NOTE: Minor revisions of transmissibn lines is
29 considered to be less than .25 ¢ in length.
L >~ ITOTAL ~4 09

..2. 1(ED. 12-86) e 24





















































